



Meeting Minutes

Regional Collaboration & Emergency Preparedness Meeting Agenda

May 10, 2024

The meeting was called to order at 9:15am

Attendees: Kevin Ferrarotti, Leigh Goodman, Donald Scranton, Robert Ziegler, Ben Zura

The April meeting minutes were sent out prior to the meeting without changes or omissions.

Old Business:

- Current legislative efforts were reviewed and discussed (general discussion)
- Discussion was held on the Region 5 presentation of the "State of EMS" data
 - Kevin discussed the "next steps" to include a FOIA request for PSAP center data across multiple centers. Ben volunteered to assist in this compilation request.
 - *Kevin to follow-up on the next steps and follow-up with Betty Morris on Region 3 opportunity to present.*

New Business:

- Bob raised the opportunity to have better communication and/or method to, regarding EMS initiatives statewide.
 - General discussion and consensus occurred.
 - Leigh also discussed the future capabilities of the CT Regional Council website will have more robust links / features which can include updating the information regarding current EMS topics.
 - *Topic to stay on agenda for June for future discussion.*

The next meeting will be held June 14th at 9:15am.

The meeting was adjourned at 9:40am.

Respectfully submitted,

Kevin Ferrarotti
Chair